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BRET JONES, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT Law

70O ALMOND STREET
CLERMONT, FL 347 | |

BRET JONES, ESQUIRE TEL: (352) 394-4025
Erwoop M. OBRIG, ESQUIRE FAX: (352) 394-1604
RICHARD H. LANGLEY, ESQUIRE EMAIL: RHLS 2 S{@EARTHLINK.NET
TO: Secretary of State

Division of Corporations
409 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399

FROM: Linda Topping, Paralegal
DATE: December 8, 2005
RE: Kenneth Essig, MD, PA

Our File No. 05-12307

Enclosed are the following in connection with the incorporation of the captioned:

1.  Amendment to Articles of Incorporation (coriginal and one copy)
2. $35.00 check for filing fee
Please file the Amendment to Articles of Incorporation noting the effective date of December 1,

2005.

Enclosures



AMENDMENT TO 05 pep _
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION B “'?H/o: 00
OF Alg S'Séé"‘; 5747
KENNETH ESSIG, MD, PA *"ORip

The following amendments are made to the Articles of Incorporation of KENNETH ESSIG,
MD, PA:
ARTICLE I _
The name of the corporation is SOUTH LAKE UROLOGY
ASSOCIATES, P.A.

The foregoing amendment was adopted by the shareholders of this Corporation on December
1, 2005, and the number of votes cast for the amendment by the shareholders was sufficient for
approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned President and Secretary executed this
Amendment this _/_day of December, 2005.

KENNETH ESSIG, MD, PA

By:
enneth Egsig, President

ATTEST:

KJ«M

Kenneth E551g ecretary




